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MEMORANDUM FOR SENIOR STAFF

FROM: MARTIN ANDERSON  °
SUBJECT: |

Attached is a bfief description of the basic differences
between the economic program implemented in England by

Prime Minister Thatcher and the econom;c program proposed
by President Reagan.
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Reaganism and Thatcherism

The Thatcher government came into office in May, 1979, with much of the same
rhetoric that surrounds the Reaadan Administration's econoric program. However,
the substance of these programs has been very different:

1) The Thatcher government did carry through with its plan to cut income tax
rates--the top rate of 83 percent was cut to 60 percent, and the basic rate of
33 percent was cut to 30 percent.

However, the Thatcher government simultaneously almost doubled the Value Added
Tax, increasing it from 8 percent to 15 percent, and increased some other
taxes. The purpose of the increase was to make up the revenue loss of the
income tax rate cut, but the effect was to offset the incentives created by the
rate reductions.

Moreover, because of the serious budget projections, no further income tax cuts
were proposed for FY 1980-81, though partial indexing was established. Other
taxes, such as those on oil petroleum products, tobacco, and alcohol, as well
as for employee social security, were increased.

In contrast, the Reagan Administration is not increasing taxes--such as a 10¢ a
gallon gasoline tax, as proposed by the Carter Administration. Therefore,
there will be no similar offset to the added incentive effects of the income
tax rate reductions. And it intends to carry-out a multi-year reduction, to
ensure that incentives are successively increased.

.
2) The Thatcher government did propose to cut the projected expenditures for
the 79-80 budget by 2.4 percent. However, expenditunes in fact evernaﬁ its
projections by just about that amount.

Moreover, despite planned cuts of 11.5 percent |
previous projections, actual expenditutﬁ# hawe
and real terms. .

However, fiscal policy has actually t:
burdens--not expenditure reductions.



